
Ward, Caroline 

From: neville donaldson [neville@bandntreecare.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 May 2010 16:13 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: tree application, 8 ellerdale road 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 

Attachments: 8 ellerdale road.doc; ATT01933.txt 

3 ellerdale road.doc ATrOl933.txt (97 
(184 KB) B) 

Please find attached tree application 
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I 

' V I I C a m d e n  Camden Town Hall 
% 9 V  Argyle Street 

commamawmmgmo LONDON 
WC1H 8ND 

P l e a s e  r e a d  a c c o m p a n y i n g  guidance 
n o t e s  b e f o r e  a n s w e r i n g  any 
questions. Please complete all sections in 
BLOCK CAPITALS. 
Applicant (in block capitals) 

Mesnard + Hajivassiliou 
Name 

8 Ellerdale Road, Hampstead, 
Address 

0207 813 0806 
Tel. No. 

Mob. 

Email: 

Code—NW3 613113 

2. Address of where tree is located. 8 Ellerdalle Road,, 

TREE WORK 
APPLICATION FORM 
Town & Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) 

COMPLETE: ( IF KNOWN) 

TPO REF: 

Agent (if any) to whom correspondence will be sent 
B & N TREECARE 

Name 
The Old Dairy, Haddenharn Road, Kingsey, Bucks 

Address 

Post Code—HP17 81-11 

0800 1959889 
Tel. No. 

07977 489787 
Mob. 

Neville@bandntreecare.co.uk 
Email: 

Post Code 
Is the applicant the owner of the land? (delete as appropriate) Yes / 

NW3 6113B 

I f  not, please specify the applicant's interest in the land (eg occupier, tenant, adjoining neighbour, none): 

Is this a council property? (delete as appropriate) 

Is the tree in the (please select): - /Rear / 

Yes 

I f  the proposed works are not in the front of the property then please give a daytime telephone number where you 
can be contacted so that we can gain access. 

0207 813 0806 alice—M@ifs.org.uk 
Tel No. Email: 

3. Proposed Works 
PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED WORKS AS FULLY AS PossiBLE. I f  proposals will not fit in the area below, please 
continue on a separate sheet. I f  the application relates to more than one tree, please ensure that each proposal and 
the reasons for it are clearly specified. Example: 

Tree No. on Plan Description Reason 
Oak T1, T2 etc Crown lift to 3 metres Low branches are close to 

above ground & thin greenhouse & the tree's crown casts 
by 20% shade across oarden 

Plain 

Chestnut 

T I  thin crown by 20% 

T2 thin crown by 20% 

to give more light to gardens 

to give more light to gardens 



4. Sketch Plan 
In the space below, :)lease provide a sketch or street plan showing the location of the tree(s) in relation to surrounding 
properties and neighbouring trees. 

a 

S. I f  felling is proposed, is a replacement tree(s) proposed. Yes/No 

6. I f  yes, please specify the height, species and location of replacement tree(s) 

7. Additional information 
Please list below any documentary evidence to support your proposal le structural engineer's report, arboricultural 
report etc and attad, it to your application. 



S. Sign and Date your application and send it to: 
Conservation & Urban Design, Development Control Planning Services, 
Culture and Environment Directorate 
Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street 
LONDON 
WCIH 8ND 

Tel: 020 79745616 
N Donaldson 

Signed: Date: 

Updated November 2005 

13/5/10 


